
 

 

 Solicitation No. 358830, Building Trades Worker Trainer Support at 

HAMMER – Blanket Master Agreement 

Questions & Answers, Dated August 3, 2022 

 

Question 1:   How are the option years priced if we do not know what the future rates will be including 

fringe rates? 

 

HMIS Response to Question 1: The HSSA rate, fringe, and tax contributions will be the only flexibly 

priced costs for this subcontract.  

 

The base rate and fringe shall be based on the current HSSA requirements at the time of exercising the 

period of performance option. Tax contributions shall be in accordance with state and federal 

requirements. 

 

All other cost elements, such as overhead, General and Administrative (G&A), and profit shall remain 

fixed throughout the life of the Subcontract.  

 

The economic adjustment for each option year will be made through an adjustment to the applicable 

HSSA rate and fringe. Therefore, an escalation to Overhead, G&A, and profit will not be considered. 

 

Offerors shall breakdown each element of costs making up the proposed rates for the base year. The cost 

breakdown shall clearly identify the HSSA rate being applied (by labor category), breakdown of fringe, 

applicable tax, overhead, G&A, and profit applied to obtain the fully burdened rate proposed. This shall 

include rates for straight time, overtime, and double time. 

 

At the exercise of each period of performance option, the HSSA base rate, fringe, and associated tax 

contribution rate will be adjusted, consistent with the HSSA as well as state and federal requirements. 

Remaining costs will be fixed and applied to the adjusted rates to arrive at the option year fully burdened 

rate. The fully burdened rate will be multiplied by the anticipated number of hours projected for each 

course to arrive at the estimated total Subcontract ceiling cost for the option period.               

 

 

Question 2:  Is certified payroll a requirement for this contract? 

 

HMIS Response to Question 2: HMIS does not anticipate certified payroll will be required for this 

Subcontract as construction work is not being performed. 

  

 

Question 3:  Please clarify if this procurement NAICS code. Does this procurement fall under small 

business set aside? 

 

HMIS Response to Question 3: This procurement action is not a Small-Business Set-Aside.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

Question 4:  Per section K.6 requiring any subcontractor performing work under this BMA to be 

signatory to the HSSA, due to the HSSA agreement expiring in may of every year, is the 

contractor expected to estimate the escalation of each years HSSA wage increase or will 

rates be negotiated after the release of each years HSSA. 

 

HMIS Response to Question 4: The base rate and associated fringe shall be consistent with the HSSA, 

including economic price adjustment made to the HSSA each year. As the economic adjustment occurs at 

the base rate, an escalation to the successful Oferror’s overhead, G&A, or profit will not be considered. 

Please reference response to Question 1.  

 

 

Question 5:  Please clarify that the only travel expenses will be travel to and from the HAMMER 

Facility per the HSSA rates. 

 

HMIS Response to Question 5: In accordance with Section 8.1, of Attachment 1, Statement of Work, 

travel away from the Hanford Site may be required to support this effort (reference Grantee Train-The-

Trainer).  

 

 

Question 6: If additional travel is required such as worker trainers attending train the trainer events 

outside of the Richland area, how will the travel expenses such as hotel, flights, car 

rentals, ECT. be billed/reimbursed? 

HMIS Response to Question 6: Offsite travel cost (i.e., hotel, flight, car rental, per diem, etc.) will be 

reimbursed by the Grantee’s union. HMIS shall only reimburse the Offeror for its personnel time at the 

straight-time rate as listed in the resultant Subcontract.  As stated at the end of Section 1.3 of the 

statement of work, training of worker trainers shall not be conducted on overtime.  As stated in Section 

8.1 of the Statement of Work, the Subcontractor shall notify, via email, any offsite training requirements 

to the Contract Specialist, BTR, and HAMMER individual identified by the BTR prior to making any 

arrangements for the Subcontractor personnel to attend.  If offsite training is required, it shall be pre-

approved by the HMIS Procurement Director before it can be scheduled.  

 

 

Question 7:  What is the initial period of performance? I see the dates for the options but didn’t see 

anything for the initial period.  

 

 HMIS Response to Question 7: The initial period of performance will be from date of award to  

June 30, 2023.  

 

 


